URBAN SERVICES AGENGY

EAMCOIOR) N Feolor

227 St. Paﬁilfiéce Maryvlpnd

October 10, 1980

Technical Data Systems
262 South Pavilion
Village of Cross Keys
Baltimore, Maryland 21210

We would like to thank you and your staff for the attention
you gave to our data processing needs in this years energy assistance

program, under very limited time restraints.

Your, agency's professional support and recommendation will

be invaluable to us while operating future energy assistance programs.

Sincerely,

Edward A. Dupree H?
Chief
Energy Assistance Program

EAD/skh
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